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Re Itemized Schedule of Estimated Costs to
Case No 15596 __s
Order No R-14293

Dear Mr Catanach

Pursuant to Paragraph 8 of Order No R-14293, Matador Production Company 
hereby submits the following itemized schedule of estimated costs for its Kathy Coleman 
14 23S 27E RB No 208H Well

Intangible Tangible
Drilling $1,796,167 $625,088
Completion $3,133,686 $52,800
Production $72,600 $314 250
Facility $198,000 $558 750

Total Intangible $5,200,452
Total Tangible $1 550 888

Total $6,7511,340

Thank you and please contact me with any questions

Sincerely,

cc florene davidson@state nm us


